From a booklet printed in 1931 - Rev. J. 0. Pettis was
Pastor, and Marvin Williams was Presiding Elder.

HISTORY OF THE CHURCH

From all the sources available eoncerning the history
of the Caunton Methodist Episcopal Church, Seuth, it
can be iraced Imek to 1842, The church now stands
on the sume plot of ground that it occupied when it

was first founded,

According to information received from Mrs. Hud-
son, one of the oldest citizens of Canton, whe s now
minety three years old, we learn that therc have been
three church buildings since 1540, Mrs Hudson says
that her father moved to Canton when she was three
yvears old, and the family attended the Methodist Chureh

quite often. although they were Baptists, She says
that the first church building was just behind the site
of the present one. The first building was a small wood
frame structure which was never ceiled. It was used
for several years as a school and a church.

The Methodists were the first to organize a Sunday
School in Canton, and Mrs. Hudson suvs that she at-
tended Sunday School there for several years, studying
the catechism. Later the Baptists organized a Sunday
School which met once = month in the afternoons, and
the Methodists held their meetings once a month in the
mornings,

The Reverend Mr. Cowart was joint pastor of the
Canton Methodist Church and several other churches
near the town, for several vears ! Ii seems that the
pastor of this charge always lived at Canton before it
was made a station. Mr, Cowart left Canton about
1848, and went to Florida.

The second church building was started about 1850,
and was several years in completion. It must have
been a very nice church in that day, since it was built
of brick. The old church was moved and used for sev-
eral years as a schoolhouse.

In 1889 the Canton Methodist Church was made a
station. Rev. C. P. Marchman was the first pastor (o
serve after it becane a station, and Rev, W, F. Gleen
was the Presiding Elder,

The present church building was erected in 1926

Bishop Warren Candler dedicated it, and du,rm;

sermon made the stutement that fn all Georgia
dism, the church at Canton was the first of its preten-
sions to be paid for hefore it was dedicated. The cost
of the structure was about $40,000. Tts erection was
due to the vision and untiring efforts of Rev.E. C.
Wilson, the pastor at that time, and of many faithful
members of the congregation,
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Pastors of Canton

Church Since 1866

J. R. Parker, 1864 68

J, R CGaines, 15658-69
C. M. McClure, 1569 70
B. Sanders, 1870-71

B. E. Ledbetler, 1571-78
W. G, Hanson, 1878 75
R R. Johuson, 1875-76
J. M. Lowery, 1876-78
E. K. Aiken, 1875 80
H. M. Quillian, 1880781
W. M D. Bond, 188i-52
R. R. Johnson, 1882 84
W. H. Speer, 1884-86

0. C. Simmons, 1886-87
M. D. Smith, 188% &8

C. P. Marchman, 1888-89
G E. Patilie, 1889-90
Ford McRae, 1580 91

J. H. Little, 1891-92

P. A. Heard, 1892-93
E. €. Marks, 1898 85
W. H. Cooper, 1895-97
J. N Snow, 1897-99

A. 8. Harrls, 18961900
W. A. Harris, 1900-02
A, M. Pierce, 1902-04
W. H. LaPrade, Jr, 1904 05
J. W. Stipe, 190506

P. A, Kellett, 1906-07

T. J. Branson, 190710
Geo, L. King, Jr, 1910-11
Frank E. Jenkins, 1911-18
J. A, Timmerman 1918-14
J. H. Davis, 1914-15

J. A. Tuillian, 1918.17
M. B. Samns, 1917-19
Frank & Huydson, 1919-28
'E. C. Wilson, 192825
J. O. Pettis, 1925-
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This is a photostatic copy from a booklet printed in 1931.

Canton Methodist Sunday School

Superintendent . . . % o 5e o s Alfred W. McClure

Sceretary & ‘Lreasurer ... . - « - o H. L. Chaffin

ADULT DEPARTMENT TEACHERS

Mrs. P. P. DuPre Prof. R. C. Sharp
Prof, H. A. Maxey Miss Rochelle McClure
Prof. W. (7. Nunn Mrs, C. M. Crisler

JUNIOR DEPARTMENT

Superintendent . . . . . . . .. Miss Dale McClure
TeAcHERS
Mrs, Mack Sandow
Miss Mavine Crisler

Mrs. W, S. Dick

PRIMARY DEPARTMENT

Superintendent . . ... < 2w .G Mrs. O. (. Glover
Teacnnas

Mrs, J, O, Pellis Miss Mildred Martyn

BEGINNERS DEPARTMENT

Mrs, W. Q. Nunn
Mrs. O. E. Morgan

Superintendent
Asst. Superintendent

CRADLE ROLL

Superintendent . . . . . . . % . Mrs. E. W. Coleman
Asst. Superintendent . . . . . Mrs. B, W. Chandler

HOME DEPARTMENT
Superintendent . . . . . ... .. Mrs. F. L. DeLay

History of Canton Methodist
Sunday School

It is very interesting to review the history of the
Canton Methodist Sunday School. Although there is
no record as to the year this Sunday School was organ-

ized, by all available information the history has been
traced back to about 1848. Much helpful material has
been furnished by Mrs. Hudson, who is now 93 years
old. Mrs. Hudson says that she attended the Canton
Methodist Sunday School when she was about 9 or 10
years old. She does not remember the superiutendent
at that time, but recalls her teacher well. Miss Jane
Grambling, who later married a Mr. Wiley, taught her
the catechism.

The next bit of information comes from Capt. Mec-
Afee, who moved to Canton in 1867 and attended a
Bible Class at the Methodist Church taught by a Mr,
J. 0. Dowda, who was superintendent of the Sunday
8chool at that time,

Then Mr. Crisler came to Canton In 1870 and attend-
ed the Sunday School with Judge J. N Garrison as su-
perintendent.  Judge Garrison scrved in this capacity
for several years.

Mr. Ben Payne came next as superintendent, accord-
ing to the best information. He was superintendent
for only a short time, and has the distinction of being
the only man ever licensed to preach from this Church.
While Mr. Payne was superintendent he was married
at a Christmas tree at the Church, with Rev, C. M. Mec-
Clure performing the ceremony. After Mr. Payne left
Canton, Mr. E. B. (Bud) Hollen was elected Sunday
School superintendent.

After Mr. Hollen, the superinterndents came in the
following order: Mr. B. F. Perry; BE. W. Coleman,
elected in 1900 and alternating for two or three years
with Mr. Perry; Mr. B. F. Perry; Mr, T. M. White,
for three or four years; Mr, L. A. McClure for five
years; and Mr. W, S. Elliott for two years.

For the past five years, Mr. A. W. McClure has very
ably served the Sunday School as superintendent, and
during this time the school has been doing splendid
work. Since 1848 the school has grown from a small
group of people meeting in a little one-room building,
to a well developed and fully organised school sharing
with the Church the great work of training its mem-
bers in the principles of Christian living and service.
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CANTON TEA ROOM
1F IT'S GOOD TO EAT
YOU CAN GET IT HERE
NEXT T0O HOME
This Is The Best Place
To Eat

Phone 116 ~ Canton, Ga.

Save By Buying
AT

M System Store

IHHOME OWNED GROCERY STORE

G. B. Johnston Canton, Ga.

Bradley & Bandy

A GOOD PLACE
TO TRADE

PHONE 5

-t

CANTON, GA.
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Board of Stewards

Dr. Jas R. Boring, Chairman
Mr. Roy Crisler
Mr. W. S. Dick
Mr C. E, Day

Mr. R. C. Fincher
Mr. W. W. Fincher
Mr. E. W. Coleman
Mr L. F. Westhrook
Mr. John Epperson
Mr. J. G. White
Mr. O, G. Glover
Mr. G. I. Teasley
Mr. H L. Caffill

Laid et

Board of Trustees

Mr. G. 1. Teasley
Mrs., A. A Fiocher
Mr. Ott Kenneth
Mr. Zebulon Walker
Mr. Olin Fincher
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COMPLIMENTS OF

C. M. Crisler

MERCHANT

CANTON, GEORGIA

Company
201 MAIN STREET

THE REXALL STORE

PRESCRIPTION DRUGGISTS

Prescriptions Sent For And
Delivered

ANYWHERE NEAR TOWN

Phone 1 and Get It Quick

Canton Drug

o printed in 1931

Womans Missionary Society

CANTON M. E. CHURCH

BrEBIdenE  srdc 2l e S s e Mrs. O. . Qlover
Yice ‘President = w5 L Miss Daisy Crisler
Recording Secretary . . . ... . .. Mrs. C. E. Day
Corresponding Secretary . . . . Mrs. Zebulon Walker
STEHEUERE A S Lo e Mrs. H. L. Chaffin
Agent for Welce 'Ll o ko e e Mrs. C. K, Cobb
Publicity Chalrman . . . . . . . . Mrs, R. C. Sharp
SupttGhildren | 04 gl L Mrs. Dave Guyton
Supt supplies . 5,0 0 G Mrs, H. A. Mazie
Chmn. Social Service . . . . . . . . Mre. Max Crislor
Chnm. Local Committee . . . . . Miss Ollie McClure
Chmn, Prayer Committee . . . . . . J Mrs. Tom Floyd

Chmn. Membership Committee . . . Mrs. Roy Crisler

The Junior Missionary Society
CANTON M. E. CHURCH

Superintendent of Children’s Work
Mrs. Dave F. Guyton
GO Widgher SEOh: ST Sl gl v Mrs. Hines Wood

Leader of Baby Division
Mrs. Guy Bagwell
Co-"Worker sobiswit s o Lok, « Mrs, Griffin Roberts

We have 67 members in this department and are do-
ing splendid work.

While carrying on this work we remember, “The
world moves forward on the feet of little children.”

Take as our motto—“Love and service to our Mas-
ter,”




